

Angela

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:47 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Thank you Angela. I think this is good to go for the next round of review.

Linda

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Added in a footnote and only some of the numbers had commas formatting them so I updated that. Please see the attached.

Angela

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 5:48 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Is this what you want for the tables?

I forgot the footnote re 2015 being incomplete.
Please add before sharing the draft.

...and thanks Eden.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2015, at 5:23 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

<image001.gif>
YOU ROCK!!!!

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 5:22 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Importance: High

Attached is the final draft. The numbers have been checked for accuracy in transcription. I'm heading home now.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Sounds good. I'll check the final release by the final report to make sure everything is in line.

Angela

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:47 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

<DykemaL@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

<MillerC39@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

I didn't, but that would make sense, I think, given that more follow-up tests were done this year, perhaps? Angela, we should check these just to be sure that the press release may not need an edit or so. .

E

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>;

Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?

Importance: High

Did you realize that the counts for the Q4 of 2015 are different than previously reported? I assume because these new numbers are de-duped by year rather than quarter.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 3:56 PM

To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Is this what you want for the tables?